
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Writer 

DATE 03 September 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

MS DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID 

AGREEMENT – ROBOT AND ACCESSORIES AC 
  

Request: Please find the attached grant contract for a Homeland Security Grant in the amount of 

$92,450.00. 

Agency: Mississippi Department of Homeland Security 

Grant: FY’24 Homeland Security Grant Program 

Grant #:  24LE366B 

Match: There is no match. 

Submission Deadline: N/A 

Overview: The Tupelo Police Department EOD Unit will use funding allocated under this grant 

for the purchase of: 

Rover III XRay System – consists of a pelican case with screen to allow instant viewing 

of the xray relay system 

Second Tablet Bright S Kit – a smaller screen for areas or places that involve manual tech 

entry 

 Robot C Arm Kit for xray to be used remotely on existing robot 
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